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Date:  4/3/17 \ﬁl{é ‘Department

To: Michael Allen, Clerk of the Board g
From: Dinah Lockhart, HCD Deputy Dlrect/B

Via: George Chapjian, Community Services Director

Subject: Correction to April 4, 2017 Board Letter Recommendation A. to be read into
the record

The following correction for Administrative Agenda ltem A-3 should be read into
the record. It should read:

a) “Approve loan of $300,000.00 in CDBG funds to Isla Vista Youth Projects,
Inc. for building acquisition and authorize the Chair to execute a County
CDBG Loan Agreement, a County CDBG Loan Promissory Note, a County
CDBG Loan Deed of Trust, and a County CDBG Regulatory Agreement
(together, the County CBG Loan Documents) between the County and Isla

Vista Youth Projects, Inc.;

No other changes. Thank you.

cc:  Scott Greenwood, County Counsel
George Chapjian, CSD Director
Laurie Baker, Grants and Program Manager



